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Professor Brian R Davidson
Professor of Surgery

University Department of Surgery
Royal Free Campus

Dear Brian

Re Angus STEWART {cro- CafEB}
i GRO-C

| am writing in response to your letter dated 24th of June regarding this man, who
had a five month history of a PUD following an acute bleed in his thigh on
Christmas Eve 1998, | have noted that you are planning to do an IV contrast CT
scan of his abdomen and that you are considering laparoscopic assessment. [t s
interesting that since he left hospital he has now returned to work. There are
many features about his past history which are difficult to explain. We probably
need to discuss his case further before you move onto laparoscopy.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Christine A Lee
Professor of Haemophilia

cc Dr Karen Murphy
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